

Angie Battillo

Denver, CO | +1(1)7205524474

angela.battillo@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/angela-battillo/

SKILLS

Technical Skills: React, JavaScript, CSS, SCSS, Cypress, HTML5, Context Api, Circle Ci, React Hooks, Redux, React Router, Mocha Framework, Chai Library, Debugging, Pull Requests, WebPack, ARIA, WAVE, Lighthouse, Accessibility, Git, UI, UX, Browser, Server, Color-picker, Color-blinder, TDD, OOP, SRP, DRY, Github, Open-dyslexic, Zoom, Slack, Miro, RESTful API, Rebase, Agile Software Practices, Jam-board, Trello, Surge

Professional Skills: Customer Relations Management, Trouble-shooting, Detail-oriented, Strong Communicator, Self-starter, Independent, Collaborator, Sales, Business Development, Maintaining Code In Production

Summary

Pursuit of ballet was for my heart. Massage therapy was a natural next step. To explore the depths I gathered a bachelors in eastern philosophy. Managing bars, entertaining, and collaborating to open restaurants with kindred spirited chefs found me. The Pandemic brought experience in non-profits.

I got into software development on a dare! I didn't just fall in love with the puzzle solving and production, I found a home where my philosophical mind, artful eye and compassion for humanity could thrive.

Projects

Head To Toe

Head To Toe Repo && Head To Toe Deployed Site

A React spun app that utilizes Context API for Global State Management to provide a conduit between queer educated doctors and psychologists and queer folks in need of access.

- Tech Stack: React Hooks, Circle CI, Cypress, Router, Context API SCSS, Async fetches, Surge Deployed

Kittens To Witches

Kittens To Witches Repo && Kittens To Witches Deployed Site

A playful app focusing in on an *EXTREMELY* niche audience: Witches, hoping for spell casting inspiration in the form of kitten images and Ron Swanson quotes. I laughed as I built and tested the entire app.

- Tech Stack: React JSX, Router, CSS, Cypress Testing, Circle CI, Surge Deployed

Travel Tonight

Travel Tonight Repo

A Travel booking app that brings together modular structured JavaScript to move data that it brings in from the server for display on the DOM/browser.

- Tech Stack: JavaScript (ES6), HTML5, Responsive SCSS, Webpack, Mocha Framework, Chai Library

Tic Tac Toe

Tic Tac Toe Repo

A childhood game brought to full functionality built entirely in ES5 JavaScript for the logical push into experimenting with scores successfully stored in local Storage, the data model versus the DOM.

- Tech Stack: ES5 JavaScript, CSS, HTML5

EXPERIENCE

Student Liason Jan 2021 - Jun 2021

Turing School Software Design, Denver, CO

- Liased between staff and students for cohort size from 20-40 students
- Lead weekly Retro for team size 5- 60 members.
- Values Based Leadership, Cultivated a Safe, Inclusive Climate

Organizer May 2021 - October 2021

Dos Chingonas, Denver, CO

- Organized free, traveling taco cart for our unhoused neighbors
- Served 50-100 people depending on encampment

Entertainment/Management/Open Restaurants May 2013 - Mar 2020

The Greater Denver Area, Denver, CO

- Business Development with Customer Satisfaction Driven Business Model
- High Intensity Sales Serving up to 500 Guests a Night
- Cultivation of Empathetic, Supportive Sales Team
- Managed Conflict Resolution in Various Customer Facing Settings
- Translate the Chef's Design Concept into a fully functioning/successful restaurant
- Menu Design

Spa Massage Therapist/Receptionist/Sales Rep November 2008 - August 2011

Telluride, CO

- Booking 5 - 8 providers during 6 - 12 hour day splits for 5 to 120 guests a day
- Interfacing with Insurance coding
- Customer Relations Management
- Facilitation of Eclectic Therapeutic Massages
- Sales and Marketing

EDUCATION

Software Engineering

Turing School Software Design (ACCET Accredited) Denver, CO

SCU Sexual Attitude Restructuring

Certification Sexual Education

Bachelors Eastern Philosophy

Naropa University

Certification Body Language Psychology

Sensorimotor Psychotherapy Institute

Certification Massage and HydroTherapy

Florida School of Massage

Happy Customers

Riley Martin - software developer +1(1)8083819335

Chef Justin Brunson - chef/owner three little pigs inc +1(1)7204228387

Chef Kelly Whitaker - chef/owner id est hospitality +1(1)9703915045

Regan Tuttle - manager at aroma day spa +1(1)5057954283